


On Jul 16, 2019, at 6:49 AM, Wilson,Clive <CLIVE.Wilson@lse.ac.uk> wrote:

Dear 
 
as LSE and the University of London have both confirmed the correct award of the
degree, referring to it as ‘so-called’ is neither ‘professional or responsible’.
 
The facsimile copy kindly provided by Dr Tsai has been catalogued on our normal
Library catalogue: 
https://librarysearch.lse.ac.uk/permalink/f/1jad15a/44LSE_ALMA_DS21186359930002021 
 
It does not currently appear on LSE theses online as you suggest: 
http://etheses.lse.ac.uk/   This is purely a workflow issue as different teams are
responsible for the different systems and it will be included there also.
 
Any legitimate researcher is able to apply to view any item from our collections.  
 
A system error showed Dr Tsai’s supervisor as the second author.   This has now
been removed.  Dr Tsai is the sole author.
 
regards
 
Clive
 
Clive Wilson
Enquiry Services Manager (Academic Services)
London School of Economics                       Tel.:       020 7955 7475
10 Portugal Street                                            Fax.:      020 7955 7454
London WC2A 2HD                                          Email:    Datalibrary@lse.ac.uk
                                                                                                clive.wilson@lse.ac.uk
 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 July 2019 15:03
To: Wilson,Clive
Subject: PhD thesis
 
Dear Clive:
 
I noticed that the catalogue information of Ing-Wen Tsai’s so-called PhD
thesis was just established and entered the LSE theses online system yesterday
(13 July, 2019).
 
I wonder if there are limitations on who can go read the uploaded thesis. For
example, as a foreign scholar, am I able to go read the thesis in the LSE
library?
 
Another question: how come there are two authors to Tsai’s thesis? This is
confusing to me.




